

## John Kennedy

---

**From:** Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 22, 2006 11:21 AM  
**To:** John Kennedy  
**Subject:** Re: 0334-ex-pl-2005  
**Importance:** High

John,

The Ft. Worth personnel are requesting that we cancel this filing, 0334-ex-pl-2005, due to the time of processing and they have found and alternate work around for the testing they were wanting to do they no longer require this authorization.

Claude

Claude E. Wells  
Tech. Specialist  
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office  
(410) 682-2156 Office  
(410) 682-0300 FAX  
[claude.wells@lmco.com](mailto:claude.wells@lmco.com)

2/22/2006